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Solicitation 20-715-004 - Flooring Abatement Services for Bauder Elementary and Lincoln

Middle

Buying Organization Poudre School District

No Question/Answer Question Date

Q1 Question: Question on IFB

Can the IFB closing date be extended to 2/25/2020?

Answer: No.  The due date/time identified in the original IFB document will stand.

02/11/2020

Q2 Question: Lincoln Middle School

Is there a survey report available specifying the trace amounts of mercury on the tartar flooring?

Answer: The results for both Lincoln Middle Aux. Gym and Bauder Elementary are provided as Exhibits

B and C to Addendum 1.

02/13/2020

Q3 Question: Bauder Elementary scope

can we get an updated diagram for the changes in scope at Bauder Elementy School?

Answer: Yes.  An updated diagram has been provided as Exhibit A to Addendum 1.

02/14/2020

Q4 Question: Insurance requirements

is the district willing to waive the insurance minimum limits to a lower amount and if so what would they

be?

Answer: The insurance limits identified in the original IFB document will stand.

02/14/2020

Q6 Question: Tartan Flooring

are there any specification for the Tartan flooring removal? ( I.E. work practices and air clearances)

Answer: Work practices should be similar to Regulation 8 floor tile removal practices including negative

air, criticals, etc.  No air clearances are required.

02/14/2020
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